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OVERVIEW

General

Applicability

1

This pamphlet provides information on a portion of completed memorialized sites on
the Fort Hood Reservation. This represents only preliminary research. A complete
listing will be published at a later date.

NOTE. The information contained in the pamphlet was transcribed from local
sources for accuracy; therefore, care was taken not to ‘force feed' the data into a
particular format or translate the verbage. In those cases where information such
as dates, locations or units is missing, further research is needed and will possibly
be available in future updates.

la

This pamphlet applies to personnel, both military and civilian, working on Fort
Hood.

During full mobilization, information contained in this pamphlet remains in full
effect.
1b

MEMORIALIZED SITES

CREIGHTON
ABRAMS

Field House
(Building 23001)

ALBEEBowling
Lanes (Building
9001)

BIXBY Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

BROADMAN Lake

2

Named in honor of General (GEN) Creighton W. Abrams, Jr. GEN Abrams’
first assignment as a second lieutenant (2LT) was with the 1st Cavalry Division.
He served with the 4th Armored Division in World War Il (WWI1), and led the 37th
Tank Battalion of Patton’'s Third Army which broke the siege at Bastogne. He
commanded the 3d Armored Division in 1960, commanded V Corps in 1963, and was
Commander of United States (US) Military Assistance Command, Vietnam in
1968. He served as Army Chief of Staff in 1972.

Memorialized 5 May 1967 in honor of Captain (CPT) George E. Albee. CPT Albee
was a member of the 41st Infantry Regiment and a veteran of many Civil War
and Indian campaigns. He was awarded the Medal of Honor for heroic action on 28
October 1869, at the Brazos River in Texas, while attached to an expedition of the
9th Cavalry Regiment.

Named in honor of First Lieutenant (1LT) Phillip Bixby, Jr., killed in action
while assigned to the 6th Tank Battalion, 2d Armored Division.

Built by Company B, 61st Engineer Battalion, the lake was dedicated 14 August
1958 to Lieutenant Colonel (LTC) William M. Boardman.

(continued on next page)
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BOLES Range

BOWEN Circle
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

BOYD Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

BROUMAS
Memorial Park
(1st Cavalry
Division Display
Park)

BRUCE
Memorial Hall
(Building 31007)

BURBA Gymnasium

(Building 9301, 2d

Armored Division Gym)

CARROLL Drive
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

CARTER Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

CASEY Memorial
Library (Building
18000, Main Post
Library)

CHAFFEE Village
(Housing Area)

CHASE Hall
(Building 28000)
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This four point, underground rifle range constructed by 8th Engineer Battalion was
dedicated on 18 February 1972, in honor of Major General (MG) John K. Boles,
Commander of 1st Armored Division, 8 April 1968 to 9 February 1970.

Named in honor of Sergeant (SGT) John G. Bowen, formerly of Killeen, killed in a
plane crash near Egphrata, Washington, 1943.

Named in honor of 1LT Truman Boyd Il1, who was killed in action near Mateur,
Tunisia on 7 May 1943, while serving with the 81st Reconnaissance Squadron, 1st
Armored Division.

Memoralized July 1974 in honor of LTC Andre G. Broumas, Killed in action in
Vietnam while commanding the 8th Engineer Battalion, 1st Cavalry Division.

Memorialized 10 November 1972 in honor of Lieutenant General (LTG) Andrew
Davis Bruce, first Commanding General of Camp Hood, May 1942 to May 1943.
(General Bruce Drive in Temple, Texas, was dedicated 22 May 1953). In December
1941, at Fort Meade, Maryland, LTG Bruce was ordered to start the Tank Destroyer
Corps. He chose the local area (currently Fort Hood) and started to build Camp
Hood and the new Tank Destroyer Center in February 1942. He transformed it
from ranch land to the largest military training area in the country, and became
known as the ‘Father of Fort Hood'. Retired after 37 years of service, he died in
1969.

Named in honor of MG Edwin H. Burba, Commander of the 2d Armored Division
in 1963. The gym was memorialized March 1971. MG Burba died in an aircraft
accident.

Named in honor of Master Sergeant (MSG) M. D. Carroll, killed in action while
serving with the 36th Infantry Division in Italy, 1943.

Named in honor of 1LT Meredith M. Carter, killed in action while serving with the
14th Field Artillery, 2d Armored Division.

Memorialized 24 February 1973 in honor of MG George W. Casey, Commander of
the 1st Cavalry Division, who was killed in an aircraft crash in Vietnam, while
enroute to visit wounded soldiers of his command 7July 1970. Also killed in

the same incident was the division Command Sergeant Major (CSM) Kenneth W.
Cooper.

Named in honor of GEN Adna R. Chaffee, Commander of US troops in China during
the Boxer Rebellion. GEN Chaffee is also considered the father of the U.S.
Armored Force.

New 1st Cavalry Division Headquarters building, dedicated 8 July 1983, in honor of
MG William C. Chase (guest of honor at the dedication ceremony). MG Chase
commanded the division July 1945 - February 1949 during and after WWIIl. MG
Chase gave the division the nickname ‘First Team’, which is still the division motto.

(continued on next page)
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CHURCHILL Street
(Venable Village
Housing Area)

CLEMENT Circle
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

CLEMENT Field
(Building 219, 37th
Street Ballpark)

COLE Avenue
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

COLEMAN Road
(Patton Park
Housing Area)

CONDOR Swimming
Pool (Building 2477,
Swimming Pool #4,
62d Street and
Central Ave)

COOPER Field

(1st Cavalry Division
Parade Field, Formerly
Sky Beaver Field)

CRITTENBERGER
Tank Range

CUTLER Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

DARNALL Army
Community
Hospital (Building
36000)

DARROW Barracks
(Building 10005)
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Named in honor of Sergeant First Class (SFC) Thomas H. Churchill, former
member of Company C, 7th Battalion, 6th Infantry, 2d Armored Division, Killed
in action in Vietnam, October 1969.

Named in honor of Private (PVT) Cecil Robert Clement, killed in action in the
Phillipine Islands in December, 1941.

Dedicated September 1967 to the memory of CPT Gregory C. Clement, formerly
assigned to the 2d Armored Division, killed in action in Vietnam, 23 February,
1967.

Dedicated in honor of PVT Walter R. Cole, formerly of Belton, killed in action by
long range artillery while serving with the 36th Infantry Division, Italy, 1943.

Named in honor of LTC Wilson D. Coleman, killed in action 30 July 1944 in France,
while serving with the 41st Armored Infantry Regiment.

Memorialized 4 July 1952, in honor of Private First Class (PFC) James Dennis
Condor, formerly of Killeen, Texas, killed in action in Okinawa, 1945.

Dedicated and renamed 30 October 1977 in honor of CSM Kenneth W. Cooper, CSM
of the 1st Cavalry Division, Republic of Vietham. CSM Cooper was Killed in a
helicopter crash, with the division commander, MG George W. Casey, 7 July 1970,
while enroute to visit wounded soldiers of the division. The field was rededicated 2
May 1984 by MG Andrew P. Chambers, 1st Cavalry Division Commander, when the
concrete slab bearing the division patch was laid.

Memorialized 7 September 1973 in honor of Colonel (COL) Dale J. Crittenberger,
whose initial assignment was at Fort Hood with Company D, 82d Reconnaissance
Battalion. COL Crittenberger was killed in a helicopter crash in Vietham while
commanding the 3d Brigade, 9th Infantry Division.

Named in honor of Technician Fifth Class Elisha P. Cutler, 41st Armored
Infantry Regiment, 2d Armored Division.

Constructed in 1965, the hospital accepted the first patient on 15 September 1965.
The facility is dedicated to the memory of Brigadier General (BG) Carl Rogers
Darnall (1867-1941), former Assistant Surgeon General, US Army. BG Darnall
discovered the value of using chlorine gas for purification of water. Working in his
basement laboratory in his home, in 1910, he invented the chlorinator used for
purification of municipal water supply systems, now the standard around the world.

Named in honor of LTC William L. Darrow, commander of the 126th Armored
Ordance Battalion, 4th Armored Division.

(continued on next page)
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DELGADO Field Memorialized 4 July 1952, in honor of PFC Felix Delgado, Kkilled in action on Los
(62d and Head- Negros, the Admiralty Islands (Pacific), 4 March 1944. Rededicated 16 September
guarters Avenue 1988, during celebration of Fort Hood Hispanic Heritage Week.

Softball Field)

DERRICK Circle Named in honor of Seaman First Class Earl Lawrence Derrick, formerly of Gates-
(Walker Village ville, Texas who was lost at sea when the destroyer United States Ship (USS)
Housing Area) Cooper sank in Ormoc Bay, the Philippine Islands, 1944.

DULAC Loop Named in honor of First Sergeant (1SG) Malcolm C. Dulac, former member of
(Venable Village Headquarters Company, 2nd Battalion, 50th Infantry, 2d Armored Division, killed
Housing Area) in action in Vietnam, 1968, while serving with the 1st Air Cavalry Division.

DUPAS Hall Memorialized 5 January 1962, in honor of Lieutenant (LT) James Dupas 111, 67th
(Building 5768) Armored Regiment, for heroism during military operations against a hostile enemy

during the period 4 - 7 October 1944,

DUPAS Street (Same as above).

(Wainwright Village)

EFIRD Street Named in honor of MSG Franklin D. Efird, former member of Company B, 4th
(Venable Village Battalion, 46th Infantry, 1st Armored Division, Killed in action in Vietnam on 10
Housing Area) November 1967.

FAIRBANK Memorialized 1968 in honor of BG Leigh C. Fairbank. BG Fairbank was the first
Dental Clinic general officer (GO) in the Dental Corps.

(Building 330)

FIDDLERS GREEN Dedicated 14 March 1959, by the 111 Corps and Fort Hood Commander, MG William

(Building 2805) S. Biddle. Named after Fiddlers Green of American folklore (a cool, refreshing
meadow dotted with shade trees and crossed by laughing brooks), and Army legends
(a paradise for retired cavalrymen and hourse-mounted artillerymen).

FIRST TEAM FIELD  (under investigation)

FOWLER Field Rededicated January 1960 in honor of LT Thomas W. Fowler, Medal of Honor
(Parade Field Bordered winner for conspicuous gallantry, while serving with the 1st Armored Division,
by Headquarters and near Carano, Italy, 23 May 1944. LT Fowler personally cleared a mine field by

Battalion Avenues, hand,then led the attack through the mine field, routing several enemy bunkers.
42d Street to Hood

Road)

FREEMAN Memorialized 30 August 1977 in honor of MSG Jackie Douglas Freeman, Corps
Consolidated Support Command (COSCOM) Food Service Advisor. MSG Freeman was Killed in a
Dining Facility military plane crash on 26 April 1975, while in service to the soldiers of the 13th
(Building 39016) COSCOM, Il Corps and Fort Hood.

GAFFEY Field Rededicated January 1960 in honor of MG Hugh J. Gaffey, 2d Armored Division
(Parade Field Commander, July 1943 - April 1944, and Commander of the 4th Armored Division
Bordered by that made the breakthrough to relieve Bastogne in the Battle of the Bulge.

Headquarters and
Battalion Avenues,
52d to 56th Streets)

(continued on next page)
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GAFFEY Hall

(Old 2d Armored
Division Headquarters
Building 919)

GILLILAND Field
(31st Street and
Battalion Avenue
Softball Field)

GRAVES Drive

(Walker Village
Housing Area)

ROBERT M. GREY
Army Airfield (North
Fort Hood)

KEITH GRIMES
Building (Building
90052)

HAMMER Spur
(Venable Village
Housing Area)

HARMON Hall
(Building 410)

HARVEY
Gymnasium
(Building 31006)

HAWSEY Circle
(Venable Village
Housing Area)

HENRY Lake
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Rededicated January 1960, and 18 September 1972, in honor of MG Hugh J. Gaffey,
2d Armored Division Commander, July 1943 - April 1944, and Commander of the
4th Armored Division that made the breakthrough to relieve Bastogne in the Battle
of theBulge.

Memorialized 4 July 1952, in honor of Technical/SGT Thomas H. Gilliland,
formerly of Temple, Texas, Killed in action in a flying mission over Germany.

Named in honor of PFC Riley W. Graves, formerly of Temple, Texas killed in action

during the Korean Conflict near the Chosan Reservoir, 1950.

Named in honor of CPT Robert Manning Grey, a Killeen, Texas native and Army
Air Corps bomber pilot. CPT Grey piloted a bomber on the GEN James Doolittles
raid over Tokyo, 18 April 1942. He was killed in action 18 October, 1942.

Memorialized 19 July 1986, in honor of COL Keith Russel Grimes, United States
Air Force (USAF), former Commander of the 10th Weather Squadron at Nakhom
Phanom Air Base, Thailand, killed in an aircraft crash, 14 September 1977.

Named in honor of MSG Walter S. Hammer, former member of Headquarters and
Headquarters Company (HHC), 2d Battalion (MECH), 46th Infantry, 1st Armored
Division, killed in action in Vietnam on 24 February 1969.

The building cornerstone was laid and dedicated 13 July 1984 by the 2d Armored
Division Commander, MG John W. Woodmansee, Jr, on the occasion of the
division’s 44th birthday. The building was dedicated 11 March 1988 in honor of MG
Ernest N. Harmon, twice commander of the 2d Armored Division in WWI1I (assumed
command 31 July 1942 and 12 September 1944). MG Harmon led the division in the
successful invasion of North Africa in 1942, and during the Battle of the Bulge in
1944. He was the only general to command the 1st, 2d and 3d Armored Divisions
during WWIL.

Memorialized 19 June 1986, in honor of Specialist Four (SP4) Carmen Bernon
Harvey, Jr., Medal of Honor recipient, formerly assigned to Company B, 1st
Battalion, 5th Cavalry, 1st Cavalry Division, Vietnam.

Named in honor of 1SG Kenneth W. Hawsey, former member of the 1st Armored
Division, killed in action in Vietnam in 1967.

Formerly known as Hospital Lake Area, renamed 10 April 1958 in honor of COL
Charles W. Henry, former Deputy Post Commander of Fort Hood, died in August
1957.

(continued on next page)
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JOHN HENRY
Monument

FORT HOOD
(Originally
Camp Hood)

JOHN BELL HOOD
House (Building 6829)

HOOD Stadium
(Building 4652)

HOOVER Hill Road
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

HOW Field
(Building 12018)

ROBERT LEE
HOWZE Theater
(Building 33000)

HUGHES Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

IRONHORSE Field
(Building 37017)

BILLY JOHNSON
Dental Clinic
(Building 36014)

KEETCH Swimming
Pool (Pool #3, 42d
Street and Central
Avenue Building
1675)
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Built by Mr Floyd T. Dewitt (formerly PFC Dewitt), 17th Engineer Battalion, the
statue represents a legendary railroad spike driver that saved the railroad workers’
jobs by besting a mechanical spike driver. Dedicated to the contributions made by
all engineers, the statue originally stood in Dexheim, Germany, but was shipped to
Fort Hood and rededicated 19 April 1958.

Officially opened as Camp Hood on 18 September 1942, the army installation is
named for Confederate General John Bell Hood, graduate of West Point Military
Academy in 1849. After serving several years in Texas in the 2d Cavalry under
LTC Robert E. Lee, he resigned his commission in April 1861 and joined the
Confederacy, commanding the ‘Texas Brigade’ in Virginia, where he became known
as the ‘Fighting General'.

See Fort Hood entry, above.

(Same as above)

Named in honor of A.J. Hoover, a pioneer and original settler of the Killeen area,
one of the former owner of the area now known of Pershing Park.

Named in honor of the ‘Hell On Wheels' 2nd Armored Division.

Memorialized 5 June 1975, in honor of MG Robert Lee Howze. MG Howze was
awarded the Medal of Honor for his participation in the Sioux Indian Campaign,

1 January 1891, and commanded the 3rd Division in the march on the Rhine and in
the occupation of Germany during World War | (WWI). MG Howze organized and
was the first commander of the 1st Cavalry Division, September 1921 to June 1925.

Named in honor of PFC Robert G. Hughes, 66th Armored Regiment, 2d
Armored Division, killed in action in Germany 17 April 1945.

(under investigation)

Memorialized 25 May 1989, in honor of BG Billy Johnson, Deputy Commanding
General and Director of Dental Services, United States Army Health Services
Command, Fort Sam Houston, Texas. BG Johnson died on active duty November
1988.

Memorialized 4 July 1952, in honor of Staff Sergeant (SSG) Jack C. Keetch,
formerly of Belton, Texas, killed in action in the Pacific in 1944.

(continued on next page)
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CSM KENNETH
E. KIDD

Dining Facility
(Building 21002)

KIESCHNICK Field
House (Building 39008)

KRAUSE Avenue
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

LARGE Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

LARKIN Terminal
(Building 90079)

LARNED Dam
(Formerly North
Nolan Creek Dam #2)

LIESE Field

(Softball Field at Hood
Road and Headquarters
Avenue Building 117)

RED LINDSEY Field
(Building 50)

LOCKRIDGE
Loop (Pershing
Park Housing Area)

LOPEZ Loop
(Venable Village
Housing Area)

MACMICHAELS
Circle (Venable Village
Housing Area)
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Memorialized 29 November 1988, in honor of CSM Kenneth Edward Kidd. CSM
Kidd was killed in a helicopter crash 5 June 1968, while serving in Vietnam as the
89th Military Police (MP) Group CSM.

Memorialized 30 August 1977, in honor of Chaplain (LTC) Alton Raymond
Kieschnick. Chaplain Kieschnick died in an aircraft accident at Fort Stockton,
Texas, 26 April 1975, while in service to the soldiers of the 13th COSCOM, I11 Corps
and Fort Hood.

Named in honor of SSG Jim A. Krause, formerly of Belton, Texas, killed in action 15
June 1944, during the D-Day attack on Normandy.

Named in honor of CPT Theodore W. Large, killed in action while serving with the
82d Cavalry, 2d Armored Division.

Memorialized 19 July 1986, in honor of SGT George Elmer Larkin, flight engineer
on the GEN James H. Doolittle bombing raid over Tokyo, Japan, 18 April 1942. He
was Killed in action 18 October 1942.

Dedicated 5 December 1961, by Fort Hood Commanding General MG W. H. S.
Wright, in honor of Specialist Five (SP5) James L. Larned, Company C, 46th
Engineer Battalion, 35th Engineer Group, an engineer soldier killed during the
construction of the dam, 20 June 1961.

Named in honor of 1LT Bernard Liese, former member of the 1st Armored Division,
killed in action in Germany, 17 March 1945.

Dedicated 17 June 1951, by 2d Armored Division Assistant Commander BG
Charles K. Gailey, in honor of MSG Horace ‘Red’ Lindsey. MSG Lindsey was in
charge of the 2d Armored Division’'s Combat Command 'A’ Gymnasium from
September 1949 until May 1951, when his 33 years of service was ended by cancer.
He was prominent in Army sports programs, being the first string center on Fort
Benning's post football team in 1923, 1924, and 1925, coached by GEN (then MAJ)
Dwight D. Eisenhower. In 1927 he was center under coach GEN (then MAJ) James
Van Fleet. He pitched the 1932 Fort Benning baseball team through 13 straight
wins.

Named in honor of 1LT James Lockridge, Cavalry, who died in a prisoner of war
hospital on 26 April 1943, of wounds received in combat near Salerno, Italy, while
serving as a member of the 81st Reconnaissance Battalion, 1st Armored Division.

Named in honor of Platoon Sergeant (PSG) Ramon Lopez, former member of
Company C, 1st Battalion, 46th Infantry, 1st Armored Division, Kkilled in action in
Vietnam, March 1968.

Named in honor of SSG Charles E. MacMichaels, former member of Headquarters,
2d Armored Division, killed in action in Vietnam, 1967.

(continued on next page)
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MADRUGA Road and

MADRUGA Loop
Extension (Venable
Village Housing
Area)

MARTIN Drive
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

MARTIN Swimming
Pool (Pool #1, Hood

Road and Headquarters

Avenue)

MASSENGALE Field

(72d Street and
Brigade Avenue
Softball Field)

McCULLY Hall
(Building 5788)

McNAIR Village

McPHERSON Hall
(Building 87005)

McWETHY
Medical Clinic
(Building 37016)

MEADOWS

Elementary School

MINUE Street
(Chaffee Village
Housing Area)

MONROE Medical

Clinic (Building 33003)
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Named in honor of 1SG Manuel D. Madruga, former member of 2d Battalion, 41st
Infantry, 1st Armored Division, killed in action in Vietnam 22 December 1968.

Named in honor of LT Grover C. Martin, Jr., formerly of Gatesville, Texas Kkilled in
action in a flying mission over Munich, 1944,

Memorialized 4 July 1952, in honor of Technical Sergeant Johnnie H. Martin,
formerly of Temple, Texas, Killed in action in a flying mission over Germany,1944.

Memorialized in honor of Seaman Second Class Ben Dotson Massengale, 4 July
1952, formerly of Belton, Texas, killed in action in the Battle of Java Sea, March
1942.

Memorialized 5 January 1962, in honor of LT William C. McCully, formerly of
Company H, 66th Armored Regiment, who was cited for extraordinary heroism in
military operations against the enemy on 20 October 1944.

Named in honor of COL Douglas McNair, the first Chief of Staff at Fort Hood, killed
in action in the Pacific, August 1944. COL McNair was the son of LTG Leslie J.
McNair, who was killed in France a few days following his son’s death.

Memorialized 18 February 1975 in honor of LTC Wilbur Lee McPherson, who was
prominent in the development of armor, cavalry, infantry and air cavalry doctrine
and tactics. LTC McPherson served four tours of duty in Vietnam from December
1964 to February 1973, and died as a result of a traffic accident in Killeen, Texas, 15
December 1973. The building was rededicated 31 January 1985.

Memorialized September 1973 in honor of SP5 Edgar Lee McWethy, killed in
Vietnam 12 June 1967, while serving with Company B, 1st Battalion, 5th Cavalry,
1st Cavalry Division. He was posthumously awarded the Medal of Honor.

Dedicated 23 November 1953 by post commander MG William S. Biddle, in honor of
LTC Benjamin Earl Meadows, former Post Engineer, a council member of the
committee that originally established the first elementary school on post.

Named in honor of PVT Nicholas B. Minue, killed in action 28 April 1943

at Medjez-el-Bab, Tunisia, while serving with Company A, 6th Armored Infantry,
1st Armored Division. PVT Minue was posthumously awarded the Medal of Honor
for his actions.

Memorialized September 1973 in honor of PFC James H. Monroe, a Medal of Honor
recipient killed in combat 16 February 1967, Bong Son, Hoai Province, Vietnam,
while serving with HHC, 1st Battalion, 8th Cavalry, 1st Cavalry Division.
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MOORE Hall
(Building 5792)

MOORE Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

MURPHY Road

(Main Post)

NORTHRUP Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

OSWALT Drive
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

PALMER Theatre
(Building 334)

PATTON Hall
(Building 948)

PATTON Park
(Housing Area)

PEEBLES Hall
(Building 5790)

PERKINS Dental

Clinic (Building 33001)

PERSHING Park
(Housing Area)

PICKERING Spur
(Venable Village
Housing Area)

ROBERT LESLIE
POXON HOUSE
(Building 111, Post
Guest House)
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Memorialized 5 January 1962, in honor of LT Charles A. Moore, formerly of
Company A, 66th Armored Regiment, 2d Armored Division for heroism during
military operations against a hostile enemy, Kkilled in action in Belgium 4 January
1945.

(Same as above).

Memorialized 6 January 1953 in honor of 1LT Marvin S. Murphy of Macon,
Georgia,

formerly assigned to the 1st Armored Division, killed in action in Korea, 21 June
1952.

Named in honor of Technician Fifth Class Raymond S. Northrup, Cavalry, 82d
Armored Reconnaissance Battalion, 2d Armored Division.

Named in honor of PFC G. C. Oswalt, formerly of Temple, Texas, killed in action
during the Korean Conflict.

Memorialized May 1971 in honor of BG Bruce Palmer. Considered the Father of
Armor, BG Palmer served 44 years in the Army.

Memorialized 27 February 1974 in honor of GEN George S. Patton, Commander

of the 2d Armored Division from September 1940 to January 1942. GEN Patton
died in Heidelberg in 1945, and is buried in the American National Cemetery,
Luxemburg.

Groundbreaking ceremonies held November 1948. See Patton Hall entry.

Memorialized 5 January 1962 in honor of LT Arthur F. Peebles, Jr., 67th Armored
Regiment, for heroism during military operations against a hostile enemy during
the period 4 - 7 October 1944,

Memorialized 23 November 1976 in honor of COL George Thomas Perkins, who, at
great personal risk, rendered aid to fellow participants and survivors of the Battan
Death March.

Named in honor of GEN John J. Pershing, Commander in Chief of American
Expeditionary Forces during WWI.

Named in honor of PFC Donald L. Pickering, former member of Troop B, 1st
Cavalry, 1st Armored Division, killed in action in Vietnam April 1968.

Memorialized 14 December 1973 in honor of 1LT Robert Leslie Poxon, who died in
combat in Vietnam while serving with 1st Squadron, 9th Cavalry Regiment, 1st
Cavalry Division, and was posthumously awarded the Medal of Honor.

(continued on next page)
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PRICHARD Field

REYNOLDS House
(Walker Village
Housing Area,
Building 8640)

ROTH Hall
(Building 23020)

ROWE Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

SADOWSKI Field
(west of Hood Road
and north of South
Avenue)

SCOTT Avenue
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

SMITH Street
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

SMITH Middle School

Joseph B. STARKER
Memorial Gymnasium
(Building 87010)

STEWART Hall
(Building 29013)
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Dedicated 4 July 1951 in honor of MG Vernon E. Prichard, former commander of the
1st and 14th Armored Divisions.

Built in 1914 by Hiram B. Reynolds, a farmer and early settler of the area. Father
of H. Roy Reynolds (Vice President of the 1st National Bank of Killeen) and Boy
Reynolds (hardware store owner in Killeen). The house, a barn and several other
buildings, plus 384 acres of land of the Reynolds farm, were purchased by the
government in 1942. The structure housed the deputy installation commander
until 1956; from 1956 until 1963 it was the post commander’s quarters. After 1963,
brigadier generals, colonels, and field grade officers were quartered there. In 1975
it was designated by the state of Texas as a historical marker. It now serves as the
Fort Hood family outreach center.

Memorialized 15 May 1990 in honor of PFC Scott L. Roth, formerly assigned to the
401st MP Company, 720th MP Battalion, 89th MP Brigade, killed in action in
Panama, December 1989.

Named in honor of 1LT Thomas A. Rowe, Infantry, Killed in action in Tunisia on 27
April, 1943, while serving with the 6th Armored Regiment, 1st Armored Division.

Rededicated in January 1960 in honor of SGT Joseph Sadowski, a tank commander
formerly assigned to the 37th Armor Battalion, 4th Armored Division. SGT
Sadowski was killed in action at Valkey, France, on 14 September 1944. He
received the Medal of Honor for saving the lives of his tank crewmen, rescuing them
from a burning tank.

Named in honor of PVT William Scott, formerly of McGregor, Texas, killed in action
by machine gun fire, in the Meuse-Argonne section, six days before the armistice
of WWI.

Named in honor of PVT Clan F. Smith formerly of Copperas Cove, Killed in action at
Roten, Germany in November 1944,

Named in honor of Mr. Roy J. Smith, prominent Killeen businessman active in
civil-

military affairs, and civilian aide to the Secretary of the Army 1962 to 1986. Mr
Smith was named civilian aide emeritus in 1986.

Memorialized 10 September 1976, in honor of BG Joseph Benedeck Starker,
Assistant Division Commander of the 1st Cavalry Division, Fort Hood, Texas, from
16 September 1974 till his death on 19 July 1975 from injuries received in an
automobile accident.

Memorialized 6 August 1975, in honor of SSG Jimmy G. Stewart, Company B, 2d
Battalion (MECH), 12th Cavalry, 1st Cavalry Division; killed in action at An Khe,
Republic of Vietnam, 18 May 1966. He was posthumously awarded the Medal of
Honor.

(continued on next page)
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STORCK Barracks
(Buildings 10001 -
10005)

TANK DESTROYER
BOULEVARD

TODD Street
(Patton Park Housing
Area)

TUBBS Swimming
Pool (Pool #2, 62nd
Street and South
Avenue, Building
2239)

VAN FLEET Hall
(Building 1001)

VENABLE Drive
(Venable Village
Housing Area)

WAINSCOTT Avenue
(Venable Village
Housing Area)

WAINWRIGHT
Heights

WALES Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)
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Dedicated 16 April 1953 by MG Samuel D. Sturgis, US Army Chief of Engineers, as
the post’s first permanent barracks. Buildings were named in honor of COL Louis J.
Storck and his son, 1LT Louis J. Storck, Jr. COL Storck was killed in action in
France, July 1944, when his jeep struck a mine. At the time, he was commander of
Reserve Command, 4th Armored Division. 1LT Storck, Jr., a former platoon leader
in Company B, 16th Armored Engineer Battalion, Fort Hood, was killed in action in
Korea, October 1952, while attempting to hold an outpost near Pang-Sok-Tong,
against overwhelming odds.

As part of ‘Fort Hood Day’, 10 November 1972, South Avenue was renamed Tank
Destroyer Boulevard in honor of the Tank Destroyer Center.

Named in honor of LTC John H. Todd, Cavalry, killed in action near Point Du Fohs,
Tunisia, 28 December 1942, while serving as battalion commander of the 1st
Battalion, 13th Armored Regiment, 1st Armored Division.

Memorialized 4 July 1952 in honor of Technical/SGT James P. Tubbs, formerly of
Coryell City, Texas, killed in action in Sarrlautern in 1944.

Dedicated 8 September 1989 in honor of GEN James A. Van Fleet. GEN Van Fleet
took command of 111 Corps during the battle for the Remagen Bridge and led the
corps in First Army’s advance into Germany. He also saw action during the Korean
Conflict as Commander of Eighth Army and received his fourth star there. GEN
Van Fleet is one of the few people to attend his own dedication ceremony since most
dedications are reserved for those who are deceased.

Memorialized 7 June 1970 in honor of CSM Joseph A. Venable, CSM of 111 Corps
and Fort Hood from 1965 to 1967. He was killed in action while serving as CSM
1st Infantry Division, Vietnam, in 1968.

Named in honor of SSG David H. Wainscott, former member of Troop B, 1st Cavalry
1st Armored Division, Killed in action in Vietnam 10 November 1967.

Named in honor of GEN Jonathan M. Wainwright 1V, former commander of the
FOURTH Army. He was awarded the Medal of Honor for the period 12 March - 7
May 1942, for his heroic actions during the final stand on Corregidor, while serving
as Commander of US Forces, the Philippines. GEN Wainwright died in San
Antonio, Texas, 2 September 1953, and is buried in Arlington National Cemetery.

Named in honor of LTC Victor W. Wales, Infantry, killed in action at Oran Harbor,
Algeria, 8 November 1942, while serving with the 6th Armored Infantry Battalion,
1st Armored Division.

(continued on next page)
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WALKER Village
(Housing Area)

Keith WARE Hall
(Building 36006)

WASKOW Drive
(Walker Village
Housing Area)

WHITTINGTON
Community Center
(Building 108)

YEAKEL Street
(Pershing Park
Housing Area)

ZIMMERMAN Spur
(Venable Village
Housing Area)

1st CAVALRY
DIVISION
MEMORIAL
CHAPEL

(Building 31001, 73rd
Street Chapel)

2nd ARMORED
DIVISION
MEMORIAL
CHAPEL

(Building 10041, 25th
Street and Battalion
Avenue)

25 January 1991

Named in honor of LTG Walton Harris Walker, killed in action in the Korean
Conflict, 23 December 1950 while serving as Commander of Eighth Army.
Groundbreaking ceremonies were attended by Mrs. Caroline E. Walker, widow, on
10 February 1967.

The six story bachelor officers quarters (BOQ) was dedicated 23 November 1969 in
honor of MG Keith Lincoln Ware, former Assistant Division Commander of the 2d
Armored Division. While serving as Battalion Commander of the 1st Battalion,
15th Infantry, 3d Infantry Division, MG Ware was awarded the Medal of Honor for
heroic actions against the enemy at Sigolsheim, France, 26 December, 1944. MG
Ware was killed in action in Vietnam, September 1968, while commander of the 1st
Infantry Division.

Named in honor of CPT Henry T. Waskow, a Legion of Merit winner, formerly of
Temple, Texas. While commanding a company in the 36th Infantry Division, he
was killed in action in Italy. He became the subject of a famous Ernie Pyle column
later included in the book ‘Brave Men'.

Memorialized 24 August 1973 in honor of MAJ Hulon B. Whittington, who was
awarded the Medal of Honor on 21 March 1945 for action in combat in 1944 while
serving with the 41st Armored Infantry in France.

Named in honor of SSG Robert L. Yeakel, formerly of the 41st Armored Infantry

Regiment, 2d Armored Division.

Named in honor of SFC Gordon F. Zimmerman, former member of the 1st Armored
Division, killed in action in Vietnam in 1968.

Dedicated 14 November 1976 to honor the memory of the many soldiers of the
division that paid the price of freedom with their lives.

Dedicated in February 1969 to the memory of the many soldiers who trained and
served with the division and who ultimately gave their lives in defense of freedom.
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FOR THE COMMANDER:

PAUL T. WEYRAUCH

Brigadier General, GS
Chief of Staff

OSCAR N. WHITE, JR

LTC, SC

DOIM

2 Appendices

A-Fort Hood Building Memorialization Listing (numerical listing)
B-Fort Hood Building Memorialization Listing (alphabetical listing)
C-Fort Hood Street Memorialization Listing (alphabetical segence)

DISTRIBUTION:

IAW FH Form 1853, A

PLUS: IM-AO (2)
IM-ARL (1)
IM-Pubs (100)
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APPENDIX A
FORT HOOD BUILDING MEMORIALIZATION LISTING
(numerical sequence)

Building 108 WHITTINGTON COMMUNITY CENTER
Buildng 111 ROBERT LESLIE POXON HOUSE

Building 330 FAIRBANK DENTAL CLINIC

Building 334 PALMER THEATRE

Building 410 HARMON HALL

Building 422 MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Building 919 GAFFEY HALL

Building 948 PATTON HALL

Building 1001 VAN FLEET HALL

Building 2805 FIDDLERS GREEN

Building 5768 DUPAS HALL

Building 5788 MCCULLY HALL

Building 5790 PEEBLES HALL

Building 5792 MOORE HALL

Building 6829 JOHN BELL HOOD HOUSE

Building 8460 REYNOLDS HOUSE

Building 9001 ALBEE BOWLING LANES

Building 9301 EDWIN H. BURBA GYMNASIUM

Building 10005 DARROW BARRACKS

Building 10001-10005 STORCK BARRACKS

Building 10041 2d ARMORED DIVISION MEMORIAL CHAPEL
Building 18000 CASEY MEMORIAL LIBRARY

Building 21002 CSM KENNETH E. KIDD DINING FACILITY
Building 23001 CREIGHTON ABRAMS FIELD HOUSE
Building 23020 ROTH HALL

Building 28000 CHASE HALL

Building 29013 STEWART HALL

Building 31001 1stCAVALRY DIVISION MEMORIAL CHAPEL
Building 31006 HARVEY GYMNASIUM

Building 31007 BRUCE MEMORIAL HALL

Building 33000 ROBERT LEE HOWZE THEATRE

Building 33001 PERKINS DENTAL CLINIC

Building 33003 MONROE MEDICAL CLINIC

Building 36000 DARNALL ARMY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
Building 36006 KEITH WARE HALL

Building 36014 BILLY JOHNSON DENTAL CLINIC

Building 37016 MCWETHY MEDICAL CLINIC

Building 39008 KIESCHNICK FIELD HOUSE

Building 39016 FREEMAN CONSOLIDATED DINING FACILITY
Building 87005 MCPHERSON HALL

Building 87010 JOSEPH B. STARKER MEMORIAL GYMNASIUM
Building 90052 KEITH GRIMES BUILDING

Building 90079 LARKIN TERMINAL
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APPENDIX B
FORT HOOD BUILDING MEMORIALIZATION LISTING
(alphabetical sequence)

Building 23001 ABRAMS FIELD HOUSE

Building 9001 ALBEE BOWLING LANES

Building 31007 BRUCE MEMORIAL HALL

Building 9301 BURBA GYMNASIUM

Building 18000 CASEY MEMORIAL LIBRARY

Building 28000 CHASE HALL

Building 36000 DARNALL ARMY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
Building 10005 DARROW BARRACKS

Building 5768 DUPAS HALL

Building 330 FAIRBANK DENTAL CLINIC

Building 2805 FIDDLERS GREEN

Building 39016 FREEMAN CONSOLIDATED DINING FACILITY
Building 919 GAFFEY HALL

Building 90052 GRIMES BUILDING

Building 410 HARMON HALL

Building 31006 HARVEY GYMNASIUM

Building 6829 HOOD HOUSE

Building 33000 HOWZE THEATRE

Building 36014 JOHNSON DENTAL CLINIC

Building 21002 KIDD DINING FACILITY

Building 39008 KIESCHNICK FIELD HOUSE

Building 90079 LARKIN TERMINAL

Building 5788 MCCULLY HALL

Building 87005 MCPHERSON HALL

Building 37016 MCWHTHY MEDICAL CLINIC

Building 422 MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Building 33003 MONROE MEDICAL CLINIC

Building 5792 MOORE HALL

Building 334 PALMER THEATRE

Building 948 PATTON HALL

Building 5790 PEEBLES HALL

Building 33001 PERKINS DENTAL CLINIC

Building 111 POXON HOUSE

Building 8460 REYNOLDS HOUSE

Building 23020 ROTH HALL

Building 87010 STARKER MEMORIAL GYMNASIUM
Building 29013 STEWART HALL

Buildings 10001-10005 STORCK BARRACKS

Building 1001 VAN FLEET HALL

Building 36006 WARE HALL

Building 108 WHITTINGTON COMMUNITY CENTER
Building 31001 1st CAVALRY DIVISION MEMORIAL CHAPEL
Building 10041 2d ARMORED DIVISION MEMORIAL CHAPEL
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FORT HOOD STREET MEMORIALIZATION LISTING
(alphabetical sequence)

BOWEN CIRCLE
BOYD STREET
CARROLL DRIVE
CARTER STREET
CHURCHILL STREET
CLEMENT CIRCLE
COLE AVENUE
COLEMAN ROAD
CUTLER STREET
DERRICK CIRCLE
DULAC CIRCLE
EFIRD STREET
GRAVES DRIVE
HAMMER SPUR
HAWSEY CIRCLE
HUGHES STREET
KRAUSE AVENUE
LARGE STREET
LOCKRIDGE LOOP
LOPEZ LOOP
MACMICHAELS CIRCLE
MADRUGA LOOP
MADRUGA ROAD
MARTIN DRIVE
MINUE STREET
MOORE STREET
MURPHY ROAD
NORTHRUP STREET
OSWALT DRIVE
PICKERING SPUR
ROWE STREET
SCOTT AVENUE
SMITH STREET

APPENDIX C

TANK DESTROYER BOULEVARD

TODD STREET
VENABLE DRIVE
WAINSCOTT AVENUE
WALES STREET
WASKOW DRIVE
YEAKEL STREET
ZIMMERMAN SPUR
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